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Walter Williams - Re: [BULK] Re: Petition #1266 - "VERY HOT"

From: Walter Williams

To: Kimberly A Tassen

Date: 10/31/2016 2:02 PM

Subject: Re: [BULK] Re: Petition #1266 - "VERY HOT"

Hello Kimberly:

The Petitioner did not supply us with a "Site Plan" for this Petition. You will have to contact them for it. You
can contact Mr. Dan Stamper at 586-939-7000 Ext. 2767 or Mr. Ken Carter at 313-989-0211 Ext. 3061.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Kimberly A Tassen <kimberly.tassen@dteenergy.com> 10/31/2016 9:50 AM >>>
Hi Walter:

We need a site plan for this request in order to answer. Could you please email me a site plan as
soon as possible.

Thanks,

Kimberly A. Tassen, SR/WA, R/W-NAC
Right of Way Facilitator

DTE Electric Company

One Energy Plaza, 580 SB

Detroit, M| 48226

313.235.4458
Kimberly.tassen@dteenergy.com

From: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 10:50:41 AM

To: Anthony Hoover; Steven Bannasch; Carolyn Harper; Denise Williams; Keith Hewlett; Helen Sharpley;
Dhaval Patel; PATROL OPERATIONS BUREAU; Sunny Jacob; DET_MAPPINGTEAM Account; Kimberly A
Tassen; Gilbert Lee; Dale Echols; Mukesh Patel; Robert Seaney (c/o John Rieberger)

Subject: Petition #1266 - "VERY HOT"
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Hello all:

I need your help.

Due to the nature of this project, this petition needs to get processed immediately . | need this Petition
signed and returned ASAP. If you have any further questions, please let me know ASAP.

Sorry for the confusion and please "DO NOT FAX" your response.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

file://C:\Users\williamswl.DS\AppData\Local\Temp\XPgrpwise\58174EF2LYNCODPO... 11/17/2016



